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Memorandum

TO: Doug Stephens, Chief of Police v‘? .

FROM: Michael Eyman, Investigations Commander

DATE: August 5, 2022

SUBJ:  April — June (2™ Quarter) 2022 Disciplinary Investigations

The following disciplinary actions were taken in the 2" quarter of 2022.

In the 2nd quarter of 2022, there were two internal affairs investigations. Internal 2022-001 had allegations against 2
separate supervisors, findings were not sustained against one and sustained against the other. There were 3 complaints
that were handled by patrol that were initiated by an outside complainant. The findings for the 3 complaints were not
sustained.

Internal Affairs Investigations and Complaints
Total results: 6
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327(H)(4)
Conduct .
1A2022-001 Patrol : Cammaner Rudeness Towards Sustained Written
supervisor James Werder Reprimand
Employees and
Associates
327(H)(4)
Conduct
Patrol Commander " <
1A2022-001 supervisor Jumies Werdsr Rudeness Towards Not Sustained Not Sustained
Employees and
Associates
) e e Sergeant Nikica 327(G)(2) .
Comp?2022-005 Un-assigned Un-assigned Dimitric [0504] Rudeness Courtesy Not Sustained
Comp2022-006  Un-assigned Un-assigned gs;gia[g;(")g?me Criminal Not Sustained
Comp2022-007  Un-assigned Un-assigned gsgg‘ia[gtzég?nie Rudeness Not Sustained Not Sustained
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. Patrol Sergeant Jeff Sergeant Jeff — X
1A2022-002 abervisor Wren Wren [9202] Criminal %Z:rigxmance Not Sustained




